[bookmark: _GoBack]COUNTY TREASURER’S ASSOCIATION OF OHIO
Minutes of Association Legislative Committee Meeting
Meeting Date: August 10, 2021
Time & Location: 10:30 A.M via GoToMeeting Video Conference

Call to Order: 10:32 a.m. by President Sargent  

Attendance: President Diane Sargent, Hocking Co.; Legislative Committee Co-Chair Dan Talarek, Lorain Co.; Legislative Committee Co-Chair Barney Wright, Warren Co.; Ric Wasserman, Athens Co.; Nancy Nix, Butler Co.; Robin Edwards, Champaign Co.; Vickie Myers, Defiance Co.; Cheryl Brooks-Sullivan, Hugh Cade, Jim Holmes, Jim Reese and Milton Zenith, Franklin Co.; Denise Althauser, Hardin Co.; Lindsay Webb, Lucas Co.; Dave Wolters, Mercer Co.; Ellery Elick, Pickaway Co.; Brad Cromes, Portage Co.; Bart Hamilton, Richland Co.; John Coffield, Shelby Co.; Alex Zumbar, Stark Co.; Mike Midgen and Joe Fantozzi, Summit Co.; Andy Smarra, Union Co; and Kellie Gray, Williams Co.

CTAO Executive Director Kevin Futryk, Sheila Fox and Julia Wynn from Government Advantage Group were also present.

Approval of Minutes:
[bookmark: _Hlk63767433]President Sargent asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the Committee’s July 13, 2021 meeting. Mr. Wright made the motion. Second by Mr. Zumbar. Motion passed unanimously. 

Legislative Report:
Chairman Talarek noted that the General Assembly was on summer recess, but also that items were continuing to move forward and bore updating. Mr. Futryk reminded the Committee that SB 212 (property tax foreclosure sales, Sen. Hackett) had recently been introduced. Prior CTAO concerns with bills of this type have included 1) the need to verify the legitimacy of online bidders and 2) the status of bidders vis-à-vis currency on taxes (i.e. not tax delinquent). Ms. Wynn noted that CTAO had reached out to Sen. Hackett, and was waiting on a response.

Mr. Talarek asked for comments. Mr. Smarra clarified that online auctions were already in place for all foreclosure sale auctions not related to treasurer sales, and suggested waiting to see how the bill developed before taking a position. Mr. Futryk added that the bill would permit online auctions, and reduce the waiting period from 7 days to three days. Mr. Hamilton expressed a concern that foreclosures involving foreign purchasers were complicated (and that foreign purchasers were more likely in an online format). Mr. Cromes reiterated his interest in preventing sales to tax delinquent purchasers, and in verifying the legitimacy of purchasers. He suggested reaching out to the sponsor to see if he might be amenable to adding those provisions to the bill, and waiting on a formal position until the Committee had more information. Mr. Wright added that an amendment to the proposal requiring a local service agent for out-of-state purchasers (foreign or otherwise) might be an improvement as well. Mr. Smarra offered that just having a United States based agent might be sufficient. Mr. Futryk thanked the Committee for their feedback, and pledged to bring those concerns/recommendations to Sen. Hackett and report back to the Committee.

Chairman Talarek then turned to a discussion on ARPA reporting. Mr. Futryk explained that he had been approached by CCAO with questions about ARPA – namely whether treasurers were aware that all grant recipients were required to put together a revenue loss analysis, and who in county government was responsible for providing that data. Mr. Smarra shared that his county had already done the analysis, and that he had communicated with CCAO what Union County’s approach was. He noted that his county split the lost revenue primarily between lost interest income (data provided by the Treasurer’s Office) and lost hotel/casino income (data provided by the Auditor’s Office). Ms. Sargent asked for clarification as to whether all recipients would be required to do that analysis, and Mr. Futryk verified that they would. Mr. Futryk offered to email all treasurers with a reminder of this responsibility, and to encourage treasurers to discuss that process with their colleagues in the auditors and commissioners offices.

Mr. Futryk noted that CTAO had conducted a poll RE: the Committee’s next meeting in September (in-person v. virtual attendance), and Ms. Fox shared that both options would be available (in-person at the Columbus Marriott NW and virtual via phone).

Chairman Talarek asked the Committee about third-party online payments, and whether or not treasurers applied penalty for late payments in those instances (payment provided by taxpayer to third party timely, but third party provided payment late). The response was mixed. Mr. Talarek suggested some clarifying legislation might be in order in the future. Ms. Sargent suggested requiring a postmark on electronic payment envelopes (i.e. bill pay from banks). Mr. Wasserman noted that postmark application was done by the Post Office, and in many instances post offices simply did not apply postmarks. He also noted that most online bill pay services specifically suggested that users not use the service for tax payment. Mr. Wright reiterated that the obligation for timely payment ultimately falls to the taxpayer, and opined that while grace can be applied in some instances eventually that responsibility should hold. Mr. Migden suggested working with the Banker’s League to make the process more consistent/efficient. Mr. Futryk offered to do that outreach, and Ms. Sargent asked that the League come before the entire Committee in October if possible.

Mr. Elick shared that OCCO had met, and during that meeting the CAAO had announced support for CTAO’s opposition to HB 326. Mr. Futryk shared that CTAO had since gone back to CCAO and asked them to join CTAO in opposition as well, and that they were considering it at the time of the meeting.

New/Old Business:
None.

Mr. Zumbar moved to adjourn. Ms. Althauser seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Adjourned 11:10 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,


Brad Cromes, Portage Co. Treasurer
CTAO Secretary

